APPENDIX A

NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Pennsylvania Power and Light Company Susquehanna Units 1 and 2 Docket/License: 50-387/NPF-14; 50-388/CPPR-102

As a result of the inspection conducted on September 8 - October 19, 1982, and in accordance with the NRC Enforcement Policy (10CFR2 Appendix C) published in the Federal Register on March 9, 1982 (47FR9987), the following violations were identified:

A. The Susquehanna Preliminary Safety Analysis Report, Appendix D, Section 3.3.11 requires materials and equipment in the field to be stored in accordance with approved procedures. Bechtel Field Procedure FP-G-11, "Procedure For Storage, Protection, Maintenance and Lay-Up," Paragraph 2.3, requires that specified caps, plugs or closures be kept in place on all piping and pipe fittings, and that stainless steel piping stored outside shall be covered with approved tarps with adequate air circulation.

Contrary to the above, on October 7, 1982, carbon steel piping stored outside behind the piping combination shop was found internally rusted without protective caps or closures, and stainless steel piping was found uncapped and not covered with a tarp. Some of this piping was color-coded for safety related use.

This is a Severity Level V Violation applicable to Unit 2 (Supplement II).

B. The Susquehanna Steam Electric Station Unit 1 Technical Specifications Section 3.3.7.9 required a minimum of one operable ionization fire detector in fire zone 1-7B, and one operable heat detector in fire zone 0-27E.

Contrary to the above, as of October 20, 1982, no ionization fire detectors were located in fire zone 1-7B, and on October 15, 1982, the licensee could not provide surveillance data to demonstrate that heat detectors in fire zone 0-27E were operable.

This is a Severity Level IV Violation applicable to Unit 1 (Supplement I).

Pursuant to the provisions of 10CFR2.201, Pennsylvania Power and light Company is hereby required to submit to this office, within 30 days of the date of this letter transmitting this Notice, a written statement or explanation in reply, including for each violation: (1) the corrective steps which have been taken and the results achieved; (2) the corrective steps which will be taken to avoid further violations; and (3) the date when full compliance will be achieved. Where good cause is shown, consideration will be given to extending the response time.

APPENDIX B

NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Pennsylvania Power and Light Company Susquehanna Unit 1

Docket/License: 50-387/NPF-14

As a result of the inspection conducted on September 8 - October 19, 1982, and in accordance with the NRC Enforcement Policy (10CFR2 Appendix C) published in the Federal Register on March 9, 1982 (47FR9987), the following violation was identified:

THIS PAGE, CONTAINING 10CFR2.790
INFORMATION, NOT FOR PUBLIC DISCLOSURE, IS INTENTIONALLY LEFT
BLANK